
254 _ File: 541.460.000n
C.G.

THE MEMPHIS DEPOT
TENNESSEE

ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD
COVER SHEET

AR File Number ff_/



MEETING MINUTES 2 5 4
Restoratlcn Advisory Board

July 17, 1997

Defense Distribution Depol Memphis, TN

Commander's Conference Room

File:

1 ,C,G. /_'_q

The Restoration Advisoly Board Meeting was held on July 17, 1997, at the Defense Distfikution

Depot, Memphis, Tennessee (DDMT) in the Commander's Conference Room. The attendance

llst is attacked

Mr. Glenn Kaden opened the meeting by welcoming the KAB members and community members.

Old Business

Meeting Minutes - Mondell Will!ams

Mr, wigiams stated that everyone should have received the June meeting minutes in the mail Mr

Williams asked if there were ahy questions or changes regarding the minutes• There were no

questions or changes The minutes were accepted into the record. '

Worker's Compensation - Glenn Kaden

Mr. Kaden addressed a community member's comment from the last RAB meeting concermng the

large number nf persons in the obituaries that worked at the Depot. The community member

wanted to know if there was a correlation between those deaths and currenl medical problems

that appear lo be occurring in the community Mr Kaden slated that the Depot had a medical

surveillance program to test employees and retirees were inehided in this program when they were

employed Also, pre-terminatlon physicals were given to persons leaving the Depot who were in

the medical sutweillance program. Persons having job related injuries shonid complete a

workman's compensation claim so thai their report would renlain on file If employees did not

report the injury, they had 3 years to repot1 it If they had an injury that was reported, but did not

receive any medical treatment at that time and if the injury started to bother them years later they

could fill out a workman's compensation claim (CAI fornl). CA2 forms for occupational illnesses

were completed ifa person believed he had acquired a disease or illness related to his work. The

CA2 forms could be completed at any time• Mr. Williams asked ifthere was a way to get this

information to employees who were currently working at the Depot. Mr. Kaden stated that this

information would be added to the minutes and employees could call his office or the Personnel

Office for more information.

Federal Facilities Agreement - Dan Spariosu

Mr. Spadosu commented on Mr. Bredshaw's question from last month's RAB meeting

concerning Section 29 of the Federni'Faeility Agreement (FFA) He provided RAB members v_th

• a handout on the Confidentiality Clause. He stated that the FFA was a legal document signed by

ihe state of Tennessee, U.S. Enviromneatni Protection Agency (EPA), and the Defense Lg3gls'_iPs

Agency On behalf of DDMT that egt ablishad schedules and procedures of envirortmentaI clean-up

July'_7, Pg.l



processes. The Confidentiality Clause was standard language found in all federal faallity 2 5

agreements with military faalfides Environmental law stated thai all environmental analytical data

should be available to the public. There were two types of information that a facility could claim
to be confidential These were Confidenfial Business Information and Classified Information.

Confidcmlal Buslness Information claim forms could be filed with EPA by companies so they did

not have to reveal trade secrets to business competitors Classified infoImatinn allows military

agencies to proteel secret or classified information. No Classified Business Information or

Classified Information claims had been submitted by DDMT to EPA to date.

New Bllalnes$

Project Update - Shawn Phillips

Mr. Phillips discussed five projects that were taking place; 1) Groundwater gemedla] Action -

The final design was almost complete and would be submitt_ to a constructinn contractor in

August TEe Corps of Engineers would award a con'Lract for construcgon of foe first seven walls

to occur at the end of September. 2) Soil Sampling for BP,_C & Screening Sites - Tha data from

last OetoEez, December, and Janue O, had been received from the Corps of Englneers and was

being reviewed to determine what needed to be ac_'.ompllshed at the different sites. The dEzta

would be evaluated with compafison to background sampling and risk sercealng criteria. By the

end of Augnst, the BRAC Cleanup Team would accomplish its review of all oftha different sites.

The following recorpJnendations may dccur from this review: additional data collection needed,

early removal action of contamination, ()r no further action needed¸ 3) Chemical Warfare Material

Site Chareclerizafion - Chack Twing was stdl on schadule for an a'.vard et tha end of July TEe

contractorcouldbnginworkinJanuary, 1998¸ 4) QuartedyGroundwaterMot_toring- The

second round of sampling of tha groundwater wells at Dunn Field and in the community would

occur in September. 5) Pond Risk A_se_sment - Additional fish sampling could occur in August.

Mr. Williams asked how many warehouses had been cleaned and were ready to he turned over ro

redevelopment and if foe groundwater sanlpling hnd been accomplished for a two-year period

Mr Phillips could not answer Mr Williams' question concerning the waredouses at foe time bnl

stated he weuld provide informafio,z on thls at die next RAB meeting¸ Mr. Kaden stated that he

thought that most of the warehouses were cleared out, but that it would be easy to find out for

SUre.

Mr. Phillips responded to Mr. Williams' second question stating that a contractor did one round

of sarnpling of all of tEe moaltodng wells in 1993, and C]:[2M Hill did enother sampling in

February and March of 1995. Groundwater levds tluctu_e due to precip_etinn occuxrfog at

different times oftha year. TEerefore_ groundwater sampling was completed on a quer_erly ha.sls.

CH2M Hill would sample in September, Decemhar and March. This would end one year of

sampling. There was an option for two additinpal rounds of s_mpling to be completed.

Mr. Williams asked who reques!_ and awards the additional rounds of sampling to be performed.

Jaly'97, Pg.2



254

"Mr Phillips stated the decision rested with the BKAC Cleanup Team (BCT) [de.as for well

placement also came from KAB and community members For example, Mr. Clay suggested that

sampling be pe_ofmed in the community and the Depot implemented this suggestion by adding

another monitoring well This month CH2M Hill would be evaluating the data ¢oll_!ed at that
site CH2.M HIll would also prepare a quanedy report of all the data collected.

Mr Clay asked when this information would be released.

Mr, Uederherg explained that the information would ha rnieased at the end o£ August or early

September.

Mr Kaden stated that once the information was released, it would be discussed at the RAB "

meetings.

Mr phi[fips stated that quarterly presentations of trot data would be made at upcoming RAB

meetings.

Mr Spariosu stated that because of seasonni changes in weather and rainfall, groundwater level

fluctuates. Pump and treat remediation programs were accomplished quarterly so that sampling

was completed in each season.

Referring to the grcundwater modeling. Mr Phillips stated that the first seven wells were being

drilled at the edge oftha Depot property and in areas with the highest level o f contamination. It

was not known exactly how pumping of these seven weds would affect the dynamics of the

groundwater

Mr. Clay asked if there would be sampling for a two year period,

Mr. Underberg responded that they sampled the first quarter in June and would be sampling

quarledythroughthespdngofnextyear. Thlswouldbeatotalnffourroundsnfsamphag It

would then be determined if more data would be needed. Until a _11 year of trends and data

could be studied, the decision on the need for more sampling could not he made. Mr. Gray stated

that the contract was for four rounds of samplnig with an option for two additional rounds.

Mr. Clay asked if this was enough sampling.

Mr. Underberg stated that one year of samplnig would teg a let about how tha system was

operating.

Mr. Keden stated that more monitoring would he performed if needed.

Mr. Keden introduced Mr, Greg Underharg of CH2M Hill to the RAB.

3

Jdy'97, Pg.3



- 254 4
BRAC/Screenlnfi Site Prockss - Grog Underberg, CH2M Hill

Mr Underberg stated he would review background sampling, BKAC sampling, screening site

sampling, the criteria guidelines being developed to screen the sites, and Ihe process of reviewing

the data.

Thirty-five BRAC Parcels were defined within the main installation according to properly t ransPer

requirements: The cleanup status ofmosl of the BRAC Parcels was unknown Each of the

BRAC parents was sampled He reviewed the map of the BKAC soil sample locations Seventy

surface, 62 sub_fface soft, and 3 sediment samples were collected from 29 of the 35 BRAC

Parcels Six parcels were not sampled again since one was covered with concrete and asphalt,

and the other five involved sampling within the building. The sample locations were selected to

com_irm that contaminathin did not occur in the Pareei The number, type. &nd Iocallon o f the

samples were salerted j ointIy by EPA, Tennessee Department of Envlrortmenmi Conservation

(TDEC), DDMT, and Woodward Clyde

Screening sites Were locations where hazardous materials were known or suspected of gains

handled, but there was no evidence of a release to the environment Four hundred fifty-one

surface and subsurface soil. 24 surface ,_ater, and 32 sediment samples were taken at 29 screening

site locations during December and January The sampling approach for the screening sites was

to locate the samples in areas where contaminant releases could have occurred. Maps of

screening site sample locations were also shown

Background sampling was performed to characterize the levels of constituents that were

associated with the sell aed industrial activity in the Memphis area Sample locations were

selected based on areas that were not impacted by DDMT operations Twenty-two samples were

collected From surface soils, subsurface soils, surface water, and sediment. Maps of surface water

and sediment sample sites were shown

Screening criteria used conservative health based and ecologically based assumptions to identlfy

constituents of concern. Two ways one could be impacted by a chemical were tox[cgy oftbe

chemical and amount of exposure to the chemical The criteria hialuded soil ingestion and

hihalation for residential and industrial land uses, _oil to groundwater transfer, dmiking water,

terrestgal ecology_ and aquatic ecology. The conservative criteria were developed by the EPA

and TDEC.

The objective of the data evaluation was to determine if no further action should be taker_ if

additional data collection was needed, or if early removal action of contaminant sources at these

parcels was acceded.

The evaluation process developed at the last BCT meeting was comprised of the following six

steps: Step I - review and approve background vahies. Step 2 - confirm use of the most recent

screening. Step 3 - compare chemical data to both background values and screening criteria.

Step 4 prepare comparison tables and identify sites/parcels that exceed criteria Step 5 - review

. |uly'97, Pg.4



254
" s_te data to dctermlne proper application of criteria. Step 6 - revlew all she and parcal data and

provide recommendations for no further action, additional data collection, or early removal
acgon,

Mr. Williams asked if there was any contamination found at Audubon Park,

Mr. Undctherg responded that contamination was found but did not know specific Icvals

Mr Sparlosu stated that it excccdcd the ecological criteria flora sediment but did not exceed the

human health criteria,

Mr. Williams asked who was responsible for cleaning up contamination on pdvate property

Mr Spafiosu responded that the Depot would bc responsible for the aleanqp.

Mr. English stated that iflt was confirmed that the Dcpol was rcsponaiblo for the contamination,

then the Depot would be responsible for the aleaaup.

M Kaden also stated that it is known that contamination was coming onto the Depot from the

surrounding area.

Mr Trnitt stated that Audubon Park Lake had been placed offlimits He also asked if the Park

Commission would be forced by the state to take remedial action in the cle_mup of Audubon Park,

Mr, English responded that he was not sure where the process was on that issue, but the alty was
involved•

Mr Williams asked if anyone had informed the Park Commission of this.

Ms Hooks stated that they were currently working on a solution to bring the lake up to status

v,'here it could be used again. She wonid tl_ to have ]landouls Oil where tile city was ott this issue

at the next RAB meeting

RAB Traing?g - Glenn Kaden

Mr. Kaden reviewed six ideas on training for RAB members. He asked each member to rank the

training in the order of most important to least important. RAB members were encouraged to also

list training they thought would be important/necessmy. Results of this survey would be provided

in a !citer with the next meeting minutes.

l

Mr. Keden apologized for those who did not receive last month's minutes in a timely manner.

Public Comment Period

Mr. Keden asked if there were any comments or questions frpm the public.

July'97, Pg.5



254

Mr. Clay _sked ifanyone had looked intowhy so many largetreeshad blown down inDunn

Field?

Mr. Kaden stated no.

Ms. Peters stated the trees might have been rotten.

M_. Truit I stated that in 1991 Mr. Touliatos, owner of Trees by Touliatos, conducted a survey of

the trees at the Depot The trees were labeled with metal tags, and it was detemfined that many

of these trees would have problems in 5-10 _(ears. Mr. Toulist os recommended a Tree
Replacement Program to replace these trees

Mr Clay stated that he did not agree with Mr. Truitl's statement.

Mr. Kaden stated that th e Depot would look into the tree situation

Ms. Bradshaw asked if all samples were checked for all chemicals found on the larger compound
list

Mr. Underberg responded that all sampling results would be available in their rcporl.

Ms. Bredshaw asked if CH2M Hill tested for all che_cals and how deep was the sampling•

Mr Underberg stated he did not know all the constituents that were tested, but it was

documented in Ihe reporls Mr. Underberg responded Ihat surface soil samples were taken from

O- I foot and subsurface samples were taken from 3-5 feet

Ms Bradshaw asked if contamination was found would you retest deeper

Mr. Uederharg respceded that they would, if locations were found to have exceeded the criteria

Ms Bradshaw asked who was responsible for selecting the parcels.

Mr Keden stated that the parcels were selected by the redevelopment authority,

Mr. Undetherg _lso slated that CH2M Rill was not involved in the selection of the partials.

Ms, Bredshaw Eked ira full spectrum of tealS was done on the _ples.

Mr Underberg stated he did not know but would revlew the report to find out.

Ms. Bradshaw eormnented that two labs were chosen to perform the soil s_npling in 1996• She

stated she was not #cased with lifts Rrld that one government agency should not choose another



• 254
_overnment ngeney. Concerning the testing done two years ago in the offsit e ditches, she stated

that they were told if chemicals were found in the sell at six inches then CH2.M Hill would retest•

She wanted to know why they had not relested, and if it had been resehaduhid, when would it be

performed• Ms. Bredshaw stated she was worried about human health in the community. She

stated Ihe lests should be underway as soon as possible She stated that tests needed to be done

on the trees in Durra Field and in the community Ms. Bradshaw stated that no soil sampling was

done on Perry Road where the power wires run. She stated most of the PCB's were found in this

area. She wanted to know why sampling was not done in this area.

Ms. Bradshaw asked if there had been any testing done on radiation at the Depot. She stated

some of the ilhiesses in the community had been caused by acute exposure to radiation.

Mr. Kader_ stated that she was _lezerlbing chronic exposure symptoms and not acute symptoms.
Mr Keden also stated that a radiologieal survey was completed approximately two years ago He

stated only minor sources had been found from such items as watnk dials and compass dials.

Ms Bradshaw asked when Lany Smith's position on the RAB was going to be filled.

Mr. Kaden responded that his position neeshid to be filled wilh a representative from an

environmental group•

Ms Bradshaw stated that according to the bylaws, lha RAB should have someone from an

environmental group or an environmental justice group•

Mr. Keden responded that was up to the RAB members since the RAB represented the

community

Ms Bradshaw stated, "The RAB does not represen he ¢_mmuni y"

Mr. Kaden requested that Ms Bradshaw put all her queslions in writing so that her questions

could be better researched and answered

Mr Kelly. "Who do you work for sir? (Asked to Mr Mike Lee)

Mr. Lee stated that he worked for Mr. Kaden at the Depot

Mr Kelly, "I find your behavior when she began asking questions to be very unprofessional. I

would llke to critique that."

Mr. Lee, "1 would like to respond that her comments were very erratle and strange"

Mr I_elly, "O K, thank you. My first quest on s.."

Ms. Bradshaw, _'Beg your pardon_ you need to apologize to me regardless of how strange yoti
think I am."

7

J_y'97, Pg.7



254
Mr Lee, " I didn't say you were strange, just some of your remarks."

FAr. Kelly stated that this is why he didn't want to serve on the RAg when he was asked to

several years ago. He bad a couple of questions. He asked if fuere had been a BRAC meeting

that was advertised publicly, to include the time, fue dale, and the location, He also wanted to

know why When a member of the communily attempted to attend a meeting it was closed to the

public He stated, "When did BRAC meetings become dosed Io the public? Anyone on th_s

board can answer that"

Mr. Kaden said, "1 would be happy to respond te that. The BRAC meetings are closed meetings

and not open to "the public They do not fag under the Tennessee State Sunshine Law."

Mr. Kelly, "Just because they do not fall under the law does not memo they shouldn't be open to

the public If you hold dosed meetings you are getting a sense of impropriety. Whether it's right

or not, when you close the door in somebody's face then that person's thinking there is something

going on inside that door they are not telling us."

Mr. Kaden slated that he couldn't help the way people think The BCT meetings were closed

meetings. There were no open invitations provided to the public. This RAB had been invited to

attend some of those meetings to see what went on at these meetings.

Mr. Kelly, "Mr. Williams have you been invited to a BCT meeting?"

Mr. Williams, "Yes, I'have been to one meeting"

Mr. Kelly stated he had received phone calls from the community cemplalnlng that the BCT was

shutting out the community. In addition, whorl gle conulllmity wTis cut to a few minutes of

conlnlenl time during the RAI3 meeting, then he thought tile conunu niry was hght in their

complainls that the community was being cut out nffue process.

Mr Kadell stated the P.AB meetings were very busy, and tile KAB tried In stay on tile Agenda

Ms. Peters stated we should not have an argument and that we should talk as citizens to each

other

Mr Kaden stated the BCT meetings were working meetings and the public was not invited to Ihe

meegngs since sometimes they were rather heated. Minutes were kept of the meetings, and they

were available to the public so that people would know what was said. Mr. Kaden stated that

perhaps RAB members would be invited to observe future BCT meetings.

Ma Bradshaw asked when the next BCT meeting would be held.

Mr. Kaden responded that it would be in early August and would be a closed technical meeting
lasting several days instead of several hours,

8

hily'97, Pg.8



Mr. Williamsapologizedfor the heated debate that occurred earlier

The meeting was adjourned• The next meeting ofthn ILAB was scheduled on August 21, 1997 at

6:00 p.m. in the Commander's Conference Room at the Defense Distribution Depot.

Restoration Advisory Board Members

Mr. Glenn Keden

Mr. Mondell Williams

Mr. Daan Spadosu

Mr. Jordan English

Mr. John Garrison

Ms Johrmie Mac Peters

Mr. Carter Gray

Ms. Veronica Smith

Mr. Kevln Clay

Mr. Dave Bond

Mr Eugene Brayon

MS Elizabeth Young

Mr Ulysses Truitt

Ms. Janel Hooks

Mr. James Webb

DDMT, Facility Co-Chalnnan

Community Co-Chnirman
EPA

TDEC

Citizen Represemative

Citizen Representative

Memphis/Shelby County Health Department

Citizen Representative

Citizen Representative

Citizen Representative

Citizen Representative

Citizen Representative

Citizen Representative

Memphis City Council

Memphis Light, Gas and Water

Others in Atlendance

Ms. Dons Bredshaw

Mr. Kenny Kelly. Sr

Mr. John F Williams

Ms. Russell Ray Anderson

Mr. Julian Savage
Mr Mike Dobbs

Mr. John DeBack

Mr. Shawh Phillips

Mr. Mike Lee

Ms. Denise Cooper

Ms. GeorgettaPhipps "

Mr Greg Undetberg

Ms. Sue Estes

Ms. Vanessa Colehaugh

Citizen

Citizen

Citizen

Citizen . ..

U.S Army Corps of Engineers
DDRE

DDivIT

DDMT

DDMT

DDMT

DDMT

CH2M Hi[[

ME3. L.LC.

ME3, L.L,C,

J_y'97, Pg.9



254 10 ":....

Defense Eogislics Agency

Defense Distribution Depot Memphis

Restoration Advisory Board

Agenda

July 17, 1997

DDMT Commander's Conference Room

2163 Airways Boulevard

Memphis_ Tennessee

Welcome and Introduction

Old Business

Metering Minutes Review

Worker's Compensation 5 Min

Federal Facilities Agreemcm 15 Min

New Business:

Project Update 15 Min

BRACtScreening Site Process 20 Min

RAIl Training 10 /'din

Mr, Glenn Kaden

BEC, DDMT-DE

Facility Co-Chairman

Mr, Mondell Williams

Community Co-Chairman

Mr Glenn Kaden

Dr. Dann Spariosu

EPA, Region 4

Mr. Shawn Phillips

DDMT-DE Remedial Project Ivlgr

Mr. Greg Underberg
CH2M Hill

Mr. Glenn Kaden

Public Comment Period

Meeting Adjourned

15 Min



254 11

DDMTRAB
Iuly 17, 1997

DDMT FEDERAL FACILITY AGREEMENT
Confidentiality Clause

The DDMT environmental investigations and cleanup are proceeding under a "Federal Facility

Agreement" (FFA) that has been signed by the Defense Logistics Agency, the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency (EPA) and the Tennessee Department o f Environmental Conservation

(TDEC). The FFA is a legal document which describes how DLA will proceed with

environmental work and which environmental laws and rules apply to the ehianup process.

Section 29 of the FFA d esmibes when and how particular types of filformation might be kept

confidential, ptimanly so that DLA would not be compelled to violate national security laws.

Similar confidentiality seegons are found in almost all FFAs between the regulatory ageneles and
military facilities.

There are two types o finfemlation which a military facility may elaira to be "confidential:"

I. Confidential Business Information

Any entity reqtdred by law to submit information to regulatory agencies has the tight to

request that confidential business information not be released to the pnfiIi¢. The purpose of this is

so that companies do not have to reveal trade secrets or patented processes to their business

competitors. I have not been able to find any example in the southeast region where such a claim

has ever been submdted to EPA by a federal facility In theory, a federal faeigE¢ could file such a

claim to protect a 't_adc secret' process developed by one of its private contractors Financial

information related m the compettitive contract bidding process must also, by law, kept
confidential to nlainialn the integrity nfthe process

DDggT has n {!1er filed a "confidential business information" claim with EPA.

2. Classified Information

Military agencies have the legal obligation to protect "secret" or "classified" information from

public exposure in order to protect _he lives of American servicemen¸ In cages where a haT_rdous

waste disposal site may be in a "classified" area, for example, the milit my may have the obligation

to clean up the site while not releasing information about the site to the public. However, EPA

has investigators who maintain the highest level of $eeuiity clearsaaee mad can therefore gain
access to any alassli] ed in forrrta finn or area,

DDMT hrL_ narJiled any classified information claims with EPA. DDMT has no classified
areas within the ftzcili(v.



DDMT RAB

254

July 17, 1997

CONCLUSIONS

For various reasons, federal agencies are reauired by law to mals_t aln the confidentiality of

vanou_ types of information This does not include environmental or analytical data. The

"Confidential Information" section in the Federal Facility Agreement for DDMT is typical of all

FFAs at military faelrlties. However, because claims of confidential or classified information have

never been filed by D DMT to date, all data gatheredln environmental in¢es_'gations and all

environmental docml_ent._ are available to the public.

Dann Sfariosu

Remedial Project Manage?

US Environmental Protection Agency

('104) 986-8552

12



E. Nothing in this Agreement shall serve as a ] _m_'tatlon o_ DLA'u right

_e_urlhy p_ovl_ion_ _efereno_d in S_ion 120{_)(2) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. _ection

9620(_) (2}, o_ to seek Site-_peclfic pre_id_ntlal orders under Sectlcn 120(5)(i)

of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. _e_tlon 9620(5 ) (I) • Except ms otherwlne provided by se_ion

120(5)(I ) o£ CERC_A, 42 _.S.C. Secti_ 9620(5)(1), analytical data shali no t be

claimed ms conf_ontlal by DLA."

F. _f _ede=al law so re_Izes_ ouch information shall not be'publicl_

dlsclomed by TDEC pursuant to appkic_le Tenn_s_e_ laws_ If no _laim. of

_onfidentlality accompanie'e the information when it in _ubmltted, th_ Info_uatlo_



254 I,_





254 IG

o -_ o
_0 _ -- oo. "8

._o o o_-_.
m -_ _>_o _

._ ,o E_°_,o.__83 F

>. _ 0 ¢_ "--
•_.-_ • _ =_.__.

._ ._o -o
OQQ

E_ _o_ <.o_=o _ _ °_-_•-._ 8" -_

.o = 2 8 8 _, '- ®oo-_ o

>__ ,_ ,_,,. _ <_o
8,,,0 * * _<_ * * *



254 1'7

_>._ _'- _8_':- o,-
_.-= = E

_ =o
•_-= o-_0

_ _='-•--- E __

0

• • •







I

.... J_ i

!1 1





©





©

254 24







=+°



©



0





_54 31





254 33

FINAL PAGE

ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD

FINAL PAGE



_54 34

FINAL PAGE

ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD

FINAL PAGE


